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HISTORIC AND NATURAL DISTRICTS FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

INVENTORY FORM '
UNIQUE SITE NO. / OS”Q;‘O%W*‘JIEZO‘

DIVISION FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION ' QUAD.

NEW YORK STATE PARKS AND RECREATION _ SERIES
ALBANY, NEW YORK (518) 474-0479 .| NEG.NO.
' =1 1977
YOUR NAME: Town of Islip ' DATE: 14 Feb, 1977
Town Hall ; ' :
YOUR ADDRESS: 655 Main Street, Islip, TELEPHONE: 516-581-2000

L.I.,N.¥, 11751
ORGANIZATION (if any): _Department of Flanning, Housing and Development
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1. NAME OF DISTRICT: Great River Road District
2. COUNTY: Suffolk ITY: Iglip VILLAGE. Great River
w: 3, DESCRIPTION:
5? A very old road, prior to 1858, Two houses may date from that era and
o five or six houses may survive from pre-1873 period.
%1 District extends on north side of Great River Road from # 387 to
o and including # 339,and # 362 and barn on south side of road,.
o There are six intrusions, all new houses,

ORVGINBLLY  callED Younss PORT.

4. SIGNIFICANCE:

see page 3,
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.~ . Bowe Albertson sewer map R-12 &13
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6. SOURCES:
" Chace, J. Map of Suffolk Couhty, L.I.,N.Y, Douglas publisher,

Phila. 1858,
East of Islip, 1969.p.7.

E. Belcher Hyde, Atlias Of the Ocean Shore, Suffolk County,Westerly
Section, Brooklyn-Manhattan, 1915. plate 5.

Bayles, Richard, M, Historical and Descriptive Sketches of suffolk
County. Ira J. Freedman, Inc,, Port Washington, L.I., 1874,
Reprint 1962, p.216,,218, : ‘ '

7 . THREATS TO. AREA:

BY ZONING [ BY ROADS [ BY DEVELOPERS [

BY DETERIORATION [J . . . OTHER

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

8. LOCAL ATTITUDES TOWARD THE AREA: ORIVG INAL LY A Co ™M #A UN\T\/
OF BAYMEN LATER THIS RECAME AN
BSTARATE AREA.

9 PHOTOS: neg, roll MES 3-2

T-9

* 257 GRe,T RWER RoAD

HoBBgs Car releE HousE

oN ForMER HoBRS
ESTATE

Looking east :
Research by;JSociety for the Preservation of Long Island Antiquities,

‘Marilyn Sachs, research assistant,




4, SIGNIFICANCE: -l -

VI-4

VIi-5

Vi-6

VI-7

VI-&8

vI-9

VI-10

#387 Great Rivér -

Road

#381 Great River -

Road

Great River Road
opposite #362

#3627  Great River
Road

#3861 Great River
rRoad

#3587 Great River

Road

#339 Great River
Road

Gable end to street with decorated
verge board,

2/2 windows

Cne original porch post left,
Asbestos shingles,

Gable end to street

Original clapboards

Criginal porch with original railing=.
Original front fence with turned

fence posts,

South gable retains original Stick Style
decoration,

Original iron gate..

Gable end to street,

Fishgcale shingles in gable,
Criginal porch with turned posts
and brackets,

Barn with vertical board and molded
battens,

House altered,

Shutters not original,

Shingle house,
2/2 windows,

Queen Anne carriage house with octagonal
tower behind a small Victorian shingle
house,

Owner: Lundguist

1915 map: Hobbs Estate

Toys from attic given to museunm,

Johnston residence

Brick

ca. 1902

wWhite Estate

1915 map: Hutchins
Originally boathouse
Criginal chimney

Unaltered original condition,

Dempsey in 1944/
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$2,800, It stands near
petings and various
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»hﬁ teorns and liveried
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TOWN OF ISLIP. 217

Ielip Division, 8. of T. meets in the same building: ’Thi‘s';
institution reports thirty-four members. .

This village has threc hotels, depending principally upon °
the flood of summer visitors from the city for their support.
They are all'located in that part of the village which lies  east
of the Wingatthappagh Brook, - Of these the * Pavilion, .a

- mammoth establishment, is one of the finest hotels on the

island.

Several nice trout ponds have been improved on the brook
‘Wingatthappagh, and the adjoining grounds are tastefully
1aid out and beauntified. _

East of the village, occasional farm houses are scattered
slong the road. About three miles brings us to the head of
the Conetquot River, where the South Side Club have a
house” for their reception, besutifully located on & smooth,
well kept lawn by the side of & mill pond, which offers supe-
rior facilities for the popular diversion of trout-fishing. A
grist-mill is situated on the dam of this pond. The South
8ide Railroad line runs a little south of here, and a ‘flag

- station” for the accommodation of the club is located near

by. The country seat of the late Robert L. Maitland, gener-
ous benefactor of the Islip Presbyterian church, is a short

B distance west of the Club House. A brook runs through the
premises, joining the Conetquot below, and upon it trout

ponds have been established.

. _Youngsport is a hamlet of twenty-one houses, on the west

side of Conetquot River, near its mouth. Tt has one store,
and a freight station on the South Side Railroad two miles
north of it. The inhabitants are principally bay-men. An
Episcopal chapel was established here two~orf three. years




\dxst clnmel is also nbout bexng erecte

Ths chool-hous

 belonging to the district which mclud «this ‘hamlet mgethe

_ with the eastem pm nf 1s11p wllng"a' iu

. rei ppctable two

story bmldmg, :md sﬁands in the woos a‘bout 5 mile ind a

‘half west of here, The school numbers over o hundred and‘
ship ébmldxng and

‘employs two texwhers. The business of

T _ppiungwns cntried on here twenty yeirs ago by Trastus

foungs, in whose honor the aettlement. was named.  This

fénterpnse, fot some renson or’ other to 1

oconntnble, has.

been nbandoued We see 110 good reason why 3 ﬂounshmg

‘body together, by the successwe propnetnrs of the wlzole
ract. Now that this 1mped1mem hws been to some extent T
moved we Tope to gee the spirit of progless revived here on

more mngmﬁcent scnle than ever before‘

The “ Deer Range
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g

: improved a8'an elega.nt country remdence.
be made one of the finest on the island.
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1

vRaymond 5. \vhite.

Starace, "Historie Long Islandg® Islig
Bulletin , 29 July 1976, o

Through the courtesy of Mrs.
Jobn J. Fauth IV we have come
into possession of a bound volume
of Long Island local telephone
directories, undated but ap-

parently circa 1913.

~ There are thir{éen subsceribers ™
isted for Great River: WA,
Campbell,  Cohnetquot  Hotel,
Mrs. W, Bayard Cutling, Cornelia
M. Davies, Julien T. Davies,
Chas. B. Hobbs, Long Island R.R.
Co., J.H. Monfort General Store,
F.C. Truslow, J.E. Van Orden, -
Rev. W.N. Webbe Rectory, -
Westbrook Golf Club and Mrs,




